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	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\920-4883 ADDENDUM 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 14, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 14, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 920-4883 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2) TO RFP 920-4883

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


County of Fresno RFP Questions
Q 1. Will there be DTMF data collection from the caller using their touch tone phone pad before being connected to the agent?  If so, what type of data will be collected that will be passed to the agent or backend data system as verification that the caller is authorized to speak to an agent or continue within a Self Service application?  Please provide the length of characters being collected and if they are “Numeric” only or “Alpha-Numeric” and each specific IPIVR application they will be used for (Self Service or Queue for Agent).  

Example:

Account Number, SSN (last 4 digits), Case number, File number, Tax ID number, etc

A 1. Not at this time.
Q 2. What data fields will be delivered to the desktop?

Example:

Account Number, SSN (last 4 digits), Case number, File number, Tax ID number, etc.
A 2. The caller ID for now.
Q 3. Can you please provide the specifications of the current IPIVR (Type, model, disk sizes, CPU etc.) and if it is redundant?

A 3. Please design your system to fit the specifications on the RFP.

Q 4. If the current IPIVR is Non-Redundant will County of Fresno be opting for High Availability as part of the configuration being proposed for this solution?

A 4. Please design your system to fit the specification in the RFP.

Q 5. How many “Menu Choices” will be offered to the caller on the “Main Menu?”

A 5. As many as needed by the Department. This is a system that will be built out for other Departments in the future. Please list any limits your system may have on menu choices.

Q 6. How many “Options” will be offered to the caller beneath each menu?

A 6. As many as needed by the Department. This is a system that will be built out for other Departments in the future. Please list any limits your system may have on menu choices.

Q 7. Will you be providing a call flow showing these menu choices and options, as well as where the call will finally be delivered?

A 7. Yes at implementation.
Q 8. Will there be a customer provided HTML/XML for backend data integration?

A 8. Undecided

Q 9. Will there be any “Self Service” applications within the IPIVR?  If so, please list which application will be “Self Service.”

Example: 

Looking up Tax payment information for last payment, looking up Child Support payments etc.

A 9. Not in the first implantation but may be in future deployments.
Q 10. How many IVR ports do you currently have today?

A 10. 300

Q 11. How many IVR ports are being utilized today?

A 11. 13

Q 12. In the past have you had all ports busy in the current IVR?

A 12. NO

Q 13. Call Center Information:

Could you please provide the current Agent Call information
a. Avg. length of call.
b. Avg. time in wrap up state.
c. Number of inbound calls per day.
d. Avg. number of calls per agent per day.
e. What is the number of calls offered during the call center’s busiest hour?

f. How many skill groups?
g. How many skill groups are associated with each agent?

A 13. This is a new implantation these are unknown at this time

Q 14. Call routing

a. How many 800 numbers are currently being used?

b. Are calls being routed based on 800 numbers dialed?

c. If so, What 800 numbers are associated with each group?

d. What type of support will be needed to create the new call flows within ICM (On site, or remote support)?

A 14. This is a new implantation these are unknown at this time.
Q 15. What release are you currently running on the Cisco ICM environment?

A 15. We don’t currently have a CISCO ICM environment.
Q 16. Vendor Question
a. Please clarify 50 concurrent calls and 500 current calls.

b. Does this mean 50 agent licenses for 50 agents to be on a call at the same time with additional calls waiting in queue to be answered when an agent becomes available?

c. Would this also hold true for 500 concurrent calls being answered at the same time with 500 agents logged on concurrently and talking to County of Fresno customers?

d. Or does this mean that the solution must be able to handle 50 or 500 concurrent callers into the system at one time? (Example: calls entering the system + calls in queue + calls in self service + calls answered by agents logged on to the system).

e. In the RFP, you mentioned that the system needs to support 500 concurrent agents in the 5th year.  Does the 500 concurrent agents have to be supported on the same IVR high availability cluster?  For example, can departments A, B, and C with 300 agents run on IVR-A and departments D and E run on IVR-B.  IVR-A and IVR-B would be complete independent systems and have separate queues, databases and statistics.

A 16. Reference – See Attachment “A” to Proposal No. 920-4883, Pages 28 through 31
The County’s current and future needs very considerable from Department to Department.

Vendor’s response need to clarify and address in detail the system’s capabilities, limitations, and associated cost (both one time and on going).
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\920-4883 ADDENDUM 2.DOC
	(4/10)


	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\920-4883 ADDENDUM 2.DOC
	(12/02)



